Q)

From: r .. .._.@massey.ac.nz]

Sent: Friday, 2 February 2007 1:07 p.m.

To:

Subject: FW: CEC and advertising complaint.

Attachments: Letter to CEC (FINAL).doc; CEC flyer.pdf; CEC Complaint.doc; cec home page.htm; cec

about us.htm

CONFIDENTIAL

Hi

Here are the various files which accompanied our online complaint for the Advertising Standards Complaints Board in
regard to the CEC. We've since heard from the Deputy Secretary, Heather McKenzie, that there is a slight variation in
their view in terms of the exact advertising and ethics of advertising code numbers to which this pertains, but the letter
is at home and | do not have the details at hand. | can send them along if you are interested. In any cas&vm

examine our case when the board next meets.
Thanks @




16 October 2006 National Office Education Management Policy Direct: (04) 463 8096

45-47 Pipitea Street Fax: (04) 463 8106
Thorndon hitp://iwww.minedu.govt.nz
Private Box 1666

Brian Pe gler Wellington Fite: 109002/00/3

| New Zealand

Chairman

Churches Education Commission

PO Box 9049

WELLINGTON

Dear Brian Pegler &

MINISTRY OF EDUCATION APPROVAL FOR CHUR DU@N

COMMISSION POLICY STATEMENT

The policy statement ‘entitled What is Religious Educatio@h Chuyches\ Kducation

Commission website has recently been drawn to my attend m ed to note the
S0t

associated claim that this has been approved by the Mi i

AUC N
@moﬂed the policy

flets for schools) and

interested to know when Ministry of Edug

Further, 1 note that elsewhere on th@e, u
statement is made: Q‘
The Churches Educq, S z'ssz' sggnised by the Minisz‘rj/ of Education ... as

the major provider risgian 4 Education in New Zealand.

O

es no ise any voluntary providers of religious instruction
€ Ossibility that, by placing this assertion under the
% ndorsement. For this reason, I would appreciate it if
feference totke Ministry of Education from this section of the website.

% ponse in writing to the points raised in this letter.
(@; Connelly
Semior Manager

Education Management Policy
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Christian Religious
7 - Education in state
ChurchestducationCommission schools

The Churches
Education
Commission
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children in the
development
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and moral /

va ue

& \%

ria te Rongopai k/ a matou tamariki
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What is Religious Education?

“Religious Education means learning to understand and appreciate the beliefs by which
people live as an aid to the development of a student’s own beliefs and values. While
acknowledging that there are other views about life that could have a place in religious
programmes, it is appropriate in New Zealand to give particular emphasis to the Christian
faith, the Bible, and the life and teachings of Jesus, because of their pervasive influence
through our cultural heritage and history and their continuing power and relevance.”

Policy statement of the Churches Education Commission

— approved by the Ministry of Education and the NZ School Trustees Ass

Who is responsible for Religious Education?
The Churches Education Commission (CEC) acts on behalf of Ghristids Shurche the

cation, based

The Board of Trustees of each school decides er
on the decision of its parents: The Principal pprov chers and the
teaching material. v

‘What is the approved Cuxicuium?

The ‘Religion in Life’ curriculysrand, fo

and experience as a
Lessons do not ¢
school’s values

The Churc tion ion also offérs chaplains to support a school’s
pastor, I tworks. ’

¥or further information contact:
Churches Zducation Commission
P O Box 9049
WELLINGTON
Ph 04 384 3587

www.cec.org.nz

ChurcheskducationCommission




John Powell and Kim Powell Advertising Standards Authority Complaint
The leaflet provided by the Churches Education Commission on their website
is highly misleading and deceptive, and thus violates the 3" Basic Principle and the
2" Rule of the Advertising Code of Ethics which require that advertisements should
not be misleading or deceptive and should not contain statements which create a
misleading or deceptive impression. The leaflet is deceptive because it states under
the initial heading “What is Religious Education” that the Churches Education

Commission policy statement is approved by the Ministry of Education, even though

the Ministry of Education does not approve of the policy stateme is gives

endorsed by the Ministry of Education. [See also the attached fettek
of Education to thé Churches Education Commission.] The

Approved Curriculum” is therefore also highly mi be
Education Commission curriculum is approw@ t
C)

Commission itself, and not by anyone else @ p
Education). The Churches Education (% ¥ lea attached) is available

on the Churches Education Comnf@ eBisitedQ ec.org.nz) by clicking the
0

\
“Caring For Children” heading eft a \%clicking “Click here” at the

bottom of the “Caring For ” page. @
The Churches 0@1 website is, itself, highly misleading.

9,
The second senten eb ge (www.cec.org.nz) states that “We are
the organization.ges {Ple for ating the Religious Education programmes in
New Zeal feali atany volunteer can provide religious instruction in

schools, o jminimunvrequirements, so the statement is deceptive (thus

&w rd ic\PefCiple of the Advertising Code of Ethics). The statement
es t es of free and fair competition (the 5% Basic Principle of the
151 of FEthics) as well as Guidelines a and b of the Code for

% vertising which require that advertising about potential competitors

al and unambiguous. More importantly, the webpage reached by clicking
s” on the left hand side of the Churches Education Commission homepage

ntains exceedingly misleading information under the heading “Authority” (half way
down the page). The first sentence states “The Churches Education Commission is
recognizec} by the Ministry of Educatiqn ...as the major provider of Christian

Religious Education in New Zealand state schools...” The Ministry of Education does




not recognize the Churches Education Commission as a major provider of religious
instruction. This statement is very deceptive because it can easily be understood to be
an endorsement, especially since it is made under the heading “Authority” (see also
the attached letter from the Ministry of Education to the Churches Education
Commission), so this statement violates the 3 Basic Principle of the Advertising
Code of Fthics. The deception created by the Churches Education Commission

website and brochure creates an overall sense of social itresponsibility to society and

therefore violates the 4™ Basic Principle of the Advertising Code of Ethics. 3
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Home

2006 National Conference

About Us

Caring For Children

State School Chaplaincy

National News & Information
Regional Comments & Contacts
Curriculum/Resources/Testimonials

Contact Us

Welcome

Welcome to the news and information site of the

~ Churches Education Commission (CEC).

We are the organisation responsible for
coordinating the Religious Educatjan programmes

Schools). You can become a Q) ed (Moluriteer
and make a difference to t 23
In addition we organise$ ' Chyplaincy -

. .V
supporting the pastg nofks. in schools for
students, staff, pa efs, and
Boards of Trust ing hole school
community.

Our regiorfak h dexs\comment on what is

happenfaci }hé arelpigsest to you
.Q}k}q&%out (&&%chlum and resources

aﬁﬁébl{,}‘b\@ﬁr school
@eam\\atﬁincipals, teachers and parents

haka. beehn saying
.

atibnal Office is happy to try and answer all your questions

()

B

@f ~
Last Updated: 9/20/2006 1:37:00 PM

3|igious Education in schools and chaplaincy issues. We will also
to the right people and resources,

e don't hesitate to contact us now!

Powered By ESP Design & FocusNZ.com

1
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3 4]

Home About Us

2006 National Conference

About Us Christian churches have been offering Christian Religious Education to
i . state schools in New Zealand for over 100 years.

Caring For Children

State School Chaplaincy " C.E.C. provides and resources Christian Religious Education

programmes and chaplaincy in state schools.
National News & Information

Regional Comments & Contacts We are the educational agency of our 16 memer churches. O is
"to stimulate, service and co-ordinate the cofiegps
and related organisations for Christian and gex

Contact Us ) Zealand".

Curriculum/Resources/Testimonials

We liaise with national and local cifiyches, ools,.
authorities and agencies (e.g. Minist Educatd

Association), to resource and i m.
MEMBER DENOMINAT % S
These denominations-a tly CEC:
} i @ociated Churches of Christ,
: 1 Mi ies ew Zealand, Baptist, Christian

an, Methodist, New Life,

) : 4 i and The Wesleyan Methodist Church
: e,
r status.
d Stateme fatth of member churches is the Apostles Creed as
Q :
% os 7

G
iéve in God the Father, Almighty, Maker of heaven and

Jesus Christ, his only begotten Son, our Lord:
o was conceived by the Holy Ghost, born of the Virgin

v:
4, Suffered under Pontius Pilate; was crucified, dead and buried:
He descended into hell:

VS. The third day he rose again from the dead:
6. He ascended into heaven, and sits at the right hand of God the
Father Almighty:
7. From thence he shall come to judge the quick and the dead:
. 8. I believe in the Holy Ghost:
9. I believe in the holy catholic church: the communion of saints:
10. The forgiveness of sins:

1l. The resurrection of the body:
12. And the life everlasting. Amen.

@ There are also many independent Pentecostal churches who provide

teachers and much support for CEC.
Other organisations with Associate status: Bible College of New

Zealand, Bible Society, Children's Bible Ministries, Conference of
Churches of Aotearoa New Zealand, Scripture Union,

file:///C:/User: ;ppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/T... 10/04/2014
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<

Sharing our love and knowledge of God with children so as to give
them a framework by which to discern faith for their lives

Providing a Christian role model

Presenting the Gospel

Stimulating children to think about critical issues and to understand
they can have purpose and hope.

<o 4 4

BASIC TRAINING FOR R.E.TEACHERS

The seven modules of National Basic Training are:
1. Welcome to the Team, our history and policy.

2. Syllabus considerations.

3. Child development. @
4, Principles of lesson planning.
5. Classroom management and iplin .

6. Communicating cross-cyttugally inndass,

7. Why do? ... How to! het e classroom.

IR (G
NN
ACCREDI ’l &
National @ Cl it Voluntary CEC Teacher:
1.Lqm of Expectations.
L u

o
t to,

. LOC I

&6 of accréditation are issued for a period of 5 years. Renewal
itation is granted if applicants continue to provide satisfactory
e to the school and are willing to attend ongoing training.

@f %3 CODE OF EXPECTATIONS ‘
% Code of Expectations For Religious Education
% Teachers In State Schools: '

Voluntary teachers are expected to be a safe,

Q ’ professional Christian presence in a school and are
@ expected to: . _

1. Accept and teach by the Churches ,
Education Commission Religious Education Policy
Statement.

file:///C:/Users pData/Local/Microsoft/ Windows/T... 10/04/2014
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CEC National Office is happy to try and

answer all your questions about Religious Education in schools
and chaplaincy issues. We will also direct you to the right people
and resources.

Please don't hesitate to contact us now!

Last Updated: 11/23/2006 4:25:00 PM

Powered By ESP Design & FocusNZ.com
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About Us | Churches Education Commission - CEC - New Z... Page 2 of 5

National Officers: Petrea Medland( Christian Religious Education
National Coordinator), Ps Helen McGhie (AOG rep and National
Chaplaincy Coordinator), and Ian Clark (Treasurer)

WHAT DOES CEC DO?

CEC PROVIDES :

a.. Co-ordination of over 4,000 voluntary teachers of Religious
Education (often known as Bible-in-Schools) in state primary schools.

b.. national training and accreditation for those 4,000 teachers,
administered through the 19 District Committees.

c.. Curriculum and training resources for teac
Education. The agreed syllabus is the "Religi
endorsed by all member churches, and b
Association. In addition, ‘Life Focus’, a
especially written to cater for large,
schools.

e.. Information for c
religious educatio

on Act allows for “Religious Instruction’ to be offered in
f up to 20 hours per year. In practice, the Board of

ools then invite CEC volunteers to take a half hour class of Religious
tcation, and the school is legally ‘closed’ for this short lesson. The
ard of Trustees and Principal approve the CEC volunteer teachers and
the teaching material. ‘

V : Teachers come from, and are supported by local churches. CEC trains
% and accredits voluntary teachers and provides them with suitable

resources.

POLICY STATEMENT
PN .
%] 72 R “Religious Education means learning to understand and appreciate the
Wy beliefs by which people live, as an ald to the development of the
student’s own beliefs and values. While gcknowledging that there are
other views of life that would have a place in religious programmes, we
believe it is appropriate in New Zealand to give particular emphasis to

the Christian faith, the Bible, and the life and teachings of Jesus,
because of their pervasive Influence through our cultural heritage and
history, and their continuing power and relevance.”

OUR PURPOSE

file:///C:/Usc yData/Local/Microsoft/ Windows/T... 10/04/2014
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

® ¢ S

BASIC TRAINING FOR R.E.TEACHERS

The seven modules of National Basic Training are:
1. Welcome to the Team, our history and policy.

2. Syllabus considerations.
3. Child development.
4. Principles of lesson planning.

he classroom.

'</ \ t\Q/
National s‘w Accr, dl%a Voluntary CEC Teacher:
A@ ent € f Expectations.

2. Lo hu
’Com etia Basic Training - seven modules.
@ . y teaching practice (including an observed lesson).

pletion of police vetting

ice to the school and are willing to attend ongoing training.

V %ﬁ CODE OF EXPECTATIONS -
@ Code of Expectations For Religious Educatlon

s of accreditation are issued for a period of 5 years. Renewal
ditation is granted if applicants continue to provide satisfactory

Teachers In State Schools:

expected to:

. Voluntary teachers are expected to be a safe,
@ professional Christian presence in a school and are

1. Accept and teach by the Churches ,
Education- Commission Religious Education Policy
Statement.

file:///C:/Use. AppData/Local/Microsoft/ Windows/T... 10/04/2014
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2. Teach from an approved syllabus. ( ‘Religion
in Life’ or ‘Life Focus’) :

3. Recognise that in the classroom they
represent all member denominations of CEC and
teach the basic doctrines of the Christian faith
without denominational bias.

4. Seek the Principal’s approval for any
promotion of other agencies (eg Bjble Society
World Vision)

Education i
“dimensio

etiess of the spiritual
ledge of the Christian
‘seed sowers’ to

8. Always be on time, and leave the class in a
V V settled condition.
@ %; 9. If unable to be present, ensure that the
/ relieving voluntary teacher has the appropriate -
% lesson material and accepts this Code of
Expectations.
@2 10. Co-operate with the Convenor, Principal

and school staff in every possible way.

11. Abide by the school’s policies on behaviour
management, discipline, safety, and emergency
procedures.

file:///C:/Ux jpData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/T... 10/04/2014
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
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20 February 2007 National Office Education Management Policy Direct: (04) 463 8096
45-47 Pipitea Street Fax: (04) 463 8106
Thorndon hitp://www.minedu.govt.nz
Private Box 1666

. Wellington File: 109002/00/3

Blla,n Pegler New Zealand

Chairman

Churches Education Commission

PO Box 9049

WELLINGTON

Dear Brian &
RE: MINISTRY OF EDUCATION APPROVAL FOR CHU EDL@N
COMMISSION POLICY STATEMENT %

&6, an%?ease ccept my

At a recent meeting with @ (Jhurches Education
Commission would amend those sections ot tng/S¥ebeie ¥ xdepiified as being of concern
to the Ministry of Education in my previous la{te ¢ t§ entail:

Thank you for your letter of 30 October 2006 regard
apology for the delay in responding to this letter.

ing

o the removal of any wording eifh¢x et in downloadable documents
} | i dgproves or supports the Churches
e the replacement of ‘ “Apttrogt
suggest, above the fllaving e

These are s ‘ er, I am confident that they will do much to eliminate
possible co viewers’of the website regarding the Ministry’s position in relation
to the Clingche i

not S
th %ﬂﬂ&d f% interpretation to be derived from the wording as it stands.
@yo@co-opemﬁon in this matter.

Y pisgrely
Martin Connélly

Senior Manager
Education Management Policy




V-V VX

MINISTRY OF EDUCATION TN

Te Tahuhu o te Matauranga ({ \?i\\\\\
memo N
. To: EMP
Cc: Legal Services
From® .v_. _egal Services
Date: 27 February 2007 File: LO3802015

Subject Religious instruction - guidance for Christchurch/gffice &

Your request

1

3

S

You told me this morni'ng that the ministry’s Christchurch recei
from parents concerned about religious instruction. Sta

ayrecei € calls
from you before responding. Please feel free to forward this
should not leave the ministry.

ficg wanted'guidance
cu@n e that it
I attach the relevant legislation in an appendix@ @

Can schools close to offer religi i str§i§§a:nd observances?

The general rule is that teaelting i imary schools is to be “entirely of a
secular character” (s77 ' 9 ‘

Nevertheless, s78 ?' gols to close for religious instruction and
observances. THef ict ound this. In particular:

a student gaitict n , parents may opt-their children out of religious

(s7 i § :3
ftime de to instruction and observances cannot add up to more
1nu@:eek or 20 hours in a school year (s78)

%stem operate?

discretion

@ ask the Minister of Education to authorise more religious instruction than permitted

by s78; ‘
b choose whether or not to permit religious instruction and observances at all (they are
not obliged to); '

decide when it occurs in the school day (it does not have to be in the morning); and

o

o,

determine whether a class, classes or the school as a whole be closed.




6  Schools must administer these arrangements sensitively. They should take care to avoid
embarrassment and coercion.

Who can concerned parents talk to about this?
Boards are responsible

7  School Boards of Trustees retain overall responsibility for the delivery of religious
instruction and observances in schools; they approve the instruction, the instructors and
the timing of school closure. Accordingly, school boards are the first point of contact for
parents who may have concerns.

What happens to students who have been opted- §

- Supervision
8 At the very least, opted-out students are entitled to ervised e terms as
children on school property before the beginnin he prrhfdlasses (i.e. when
the school is closed for regular instruction). @

Are there any alternatives to s 3in school?

Before school, after school or at Junci i &
9 Religious instruction and observa atsoNoReffered when the school is already

X tereste% ious instruction and observances would be
neced;, and

,, M&u‘ teaching time.

{ive, religious instruction and observances could be offered during
kdents can choose amongst a range of activities. The class in which it is
then be closed as per s78 Education Act 1964. ’




From:

Sent: Thursday, 15 March 2007 10:22 a.m.

To: ‘

Subject: Religious instruction and the Churches Education Commission
‘Kia ora

Thank you for your email query below regarding religious instruction and the Churches Education Commission — and
please accept my apology for our delay in responding to your initial query.

In response to your question, no, the I\/Iinistry of Education has not approved the policy statement on the Churches
are aware
of and have sought to resolve with the Commission. We have requested the removal gkany wording ejthé€r on the
Commission’s website or in downloadable documents available from the website stafi at the Minis#y's
supports the Commission’s policy statement.

We have also requested the replacement of the word "Authority” with the wor, ship following '
statement on the website : )
he “Wiis

The Churches Education Commission is recognised b on ... as the major

about the potential for this interpretation to be derived from the

as i
| hope that this helps to clarify the Ministry’s position an u onc i your query.
Kind regards,

Senior Policy Analyst @ '
Education Management Policy
Ministry of Education @ Q
p: ' :
i %
B% Please consider our e ht bewmis email
NN
</, \Y

try LicA
provider of Christian Religious Education in New Zea/@ %
The Ministry does not endorse any voluntary providers of re ructiob ervances and is concerned
| d

ail:
uep

ing was sent to the Ministry in Rotorua 10 days ago, to zero response. Please reply! Pass
relevant, | am unsure of best destination. Thanks. : -

0: MOE, Rotorua 1207 Pukuatua St Phone: 0-7-349 7399 Fax: 0-7-349 7398 5 March 2007
Re: Religious education in state-run primary schools

Dear Sir/Madam




We would appreciate you answering a question we have about religious education in primary
schools, please. Our primary school currently has the Churches Education Commission (CEC) visit
and deliver Christian ‘schooling’ to children. This is during school time, however many children
(including our own) take up the option of doing other activities. Our question relates to a
‘recruitment’ flyer that the CEC has recently delivered to all parents via the school children. This
states: “Religious education means learning to understand and appreciate the beliefs by which
_people live as an aid to the development of a student’s own beliefs and values. While
acknowledging that there are other views about life that could have a place in religious
programmes, it is appropriate in New Zealand to give particular emphasis to the Christian faith, the
Bible, and the life and teachings of Jesus, because of their pervasive influence through the cultural
heritage and history and their continuing power and relevance.” This statement is, according to the
CEC flyer, approved by the MOE. We would like to ask, is the work of the CEC indeed ‘approved’
by the MOE? If so, we would:like to note that the above statement and the reality of the teaching
are not aligned. The reality is that any acknowledgement of other belief systems is unstated,;
teaching is exclusively Christian. The above statement supports the flyer in its implicatiprjthat the

* a 6-year old, colouring in archetypal pictures of a Christian J&stigand kngwing that "God loves fne"
is hardly impartial. We are keen to know, does the Minis ally ¥pp C Christian education
of children in state schools during school hours? Than .

YyourreX Please tell us if you
would like a copy of the flyer faxed to you. @ @
L) A

S
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MINISTRY OF EDUCATION

m em 0 Te Taluhu o te Matauranga

To: Mike De’Ath, Grant McMillan

Cc:

From: [

Security In confidence

classification:

Date: 20" March 2007 File: 10900200/3

Subject Human Rights Commission mediation m ith &

Avondale School regarding religious in i @
. N ~—
‘ Kia ora korua, , &%Q . %

The purpose of this memo it to provide you with a sum f the meéfighdld yesterday in
Christchurch between the principal and Board chair e and a parent
{ miss

1Q0
1 who laid a complaint with the Human arding the school’s
oy Crown Law and =

religious instruction programme. The Ministr, res

(from the Legal team) and | also atte

Background é

In 2006 laid a comp@ Rights Commission regarding the
» he Board of Avondale School uses its

provision of religious instructi Avondale 8¢
discretion under section 78 s@ FEducatie

and
participate in thig/n:
non-participant st

or ) relates fo the freatmentof | =~ asa

For part of V e s?oolpr%ded Reading Recovery for Louis during the time set aside

for BiR ols, w s ceased, it suggested that ! ‘oin a Year 1 class in the

libraty 1 e su @n ion of a teacher, but this was not acceptable to - For the

rerQ|rget of th year (from approx. July onwards), . therefore remained at home
t

a 4ys when Bible in Schools was offered.
plaint to the Human Rights Commission asked three questions:

or
Q uld religious instruction be provided in state schools at all?
@ If yes, how can it be implemented in a sensitive way?

Was Louis discriminated against (under the Human Rights Act) through his
non-participation in religious instruction?




Ministry response

Crown Law, in representing the Ministry, stressed that it was not the Ministry’s role to prove
or disprove whether discrimination occurred — this is a role for the Human Rights Review
Tribunal, if the matter goes any further. Crown Law also stressed that, in answer to the first
question, yes, the Board of a primary school can offer religious instruction because the
Education Act 1964 specifically permits this. This ability to offer religious instruction is not
inconsistent with the New Zealand Bill of Rights Act per se, however, it does require sensitive
local implementation. The Ministry’s approach in the meeting was to assist the school and
the parent to identify what might constitute appropriate implementation in this particular case.

Key issues discussed at the meeting

The principal and Board chair were largely in agreement with the t and we
sympathetic to her concerns, but they felt constrained by the expecta{| ther/paremts |
the community who wished to see Bible in Schools continue. AT, ool de blic
opinion in 2006 by sending a survey to all parents seeking theif X1 oM a wal ward; this
-attracted a 32% response rate (not bad for a decile 2 schoo 59% ipnsuppyr{ of Bible in
er Significantly
ether. It also

Schools. Accordingly, the school felt that it did not h mandat
change the basis on which Bible in Schools is offere ontjinug
received a number of letters/phone calls at this tim ents @ highly concerned
by the prospect of it being stopped.

The principal and Board chair also had
students who do no participate in Biblg 4 ; . oted that, as a primary school,

Avondale does not have ‘break out’ s & \

options other than the library (which%gge
Above all, however, the pring Board fated that they felt disempowered in this

situation: they saw their r (s
been created, whereby "B} Y Schpq brovided in the school, and the community
expects it to continu cip =xotressed a reluctance to change practices in this

area for fear that g p ay “c to the Ministry and get a different answer.”

Outcome %
Crown iniszs suggested the option of providing Bible in Schools outside

W a
of s W - e or after school, or during the school lunch break. This was an
og as% € to both the school an ‘ and, after some discussion, it
©
the Ministry writing a letter to the principal and Board confirming that this proposed

ool would look to implement this approach in 2008, pending:
@ approach represents ‘best practice’ and that it has the support of the Ministry.

of a further parent survey, to be distributed in Term 4 this year,

| suggested that a letter be drafted, for the school’s use, in response to a very specific
request from the principal, who asked for a 1-page note from the Ministry, "backing the




school’'s decision.” | see this letter as the Ministry supporting good governance in general
and this school — that fears a backlash from some of its community — in particular.

As this outcome was acceptable to all parties, there will be no further action taken by the
Human Rights Commission.

Next steps

Maria Hansen, the Human Rights Commission mediator, will send a summary of the meeting
to all parties, which will formalise the agreed outcome. [Note that any failure to carry out an
agreed action will constitute a breach of the mediation and the matter may be referred back
to the Commission.]

Education Management Policy and Legal will provide a draft letter to school in i@
2007; | think it would be most appropriate, however, if this letter wa om m,th
local Ministry office. If you are both happy with this approach, I'll o ou_closer to the
time to ensure that you have a role in the drafting and presentz& hi ette%

RFECRe
o
DS

Kind regards,




S

From: R

Sent: Friday, 23 March 2007 10:11 a.m.

To: ‘

Subject: RE: Website Query - Please respond within 2 working days (pagelD 6169)
Attachments: Education Act 1964 - religion provisions.doc

Hello

This came through the website; | thought | would show it to you before | despatched a reply. Please confirm that you
agree with it. | have been out of the office for the last two days and am unsure if anything significant has changed...

g S

i and may also be subject to_legal professional privilege. If you are not
yoiised/If you have received this e-mail in error please notify me immediately

AARARF Rk khkkkkkkkkkkhhhhhkhkhhhiihk

This message, and any attached document,
the intended recipient, any use or disclo il i
and delete the e-mail. ****************% *

Legal Clerk

Legal Services ,
National Office, M1 f Education
Level 3, 45-47<Ppite

On Behalf Of Enquiries National
estay, 21 March 2007 10:45 a.m.

: Website Query - Please respond within 2 working days (pageID 6169)

National Enquiries received the below email from a principal requiring information about regarding the
legislation that allows the closure of schools for religious education.

Are you or someone in your team able to assist with this query?

Please let me know if legal can help with this query or cc National Enquiries in your reply.

Kind regards,
1 1




Assistant Communications Advisor
Communications Group

----- Original Message-----

From: principal@albany.school.nz [mailto:principal@albany.school.nz]

.Sent: Wednesday, 21 March 2007 8:13 a.m.

To: ¢

Cc: _

Subject: Website Query - Please respond within 2 working days (pagelD 6169)

Dear Web Page owner
A query has been received from Page http://www.minedu. govt.nz/index.cfm?id=6169 of the
Ministry's Website.

Query Form Details:

Name:Maree Bathurst
- Email:principal@albany.school.nz
- Query:
* Could you please email me information regarding the le at lows he closure of

schools for religious education. Thankyou

Reminder: Please respond to this email within 2 w :Z s or @ the appropriate person
for a response.

Thankyou.




Education Act 1964

77 State primary schools to be kept open at certain times

Except to the extent that—

(a) A school term commences on any day other than a Monday or ends with any day other
than a Friday; or

(b) A school is lawfully closed pursuant to section 129C of this Act,—

every State primary school shall be kept open 5 days in each week for at least 4 hours each
day, of which hours 2 in the morning and 2 in the afternoon shall be; and the teaching shall be
entirely of a secular character.

78 Religious instruction and observances in State primary schools

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in section 77 of this Act, if the Schgol Committee”,
©

for the school district in which the school is situated, after consultation w; [Principally/so
determines, any class or classes at the school, or the school as a whole sed dtcany
i gate neithe
of
D \

time or times of the schoal day for any period or periods exceedin
60 minutes in any week nor 20 hours in any school year, for any

religious instruction given by voluntary instructors approved
religious observances conducted in a manner approved by the
of those purposes; and the school buildings may be used @ S

them.

78A.  Additional religious instruction g :2;;
Notwithstanding anything in sections 77 and \i% ACt, |
satisfied that the majority of the parents of pupisaiteading
receive religious instruction additional t |
satisfied that such additional religious i i ¢ t0 the detriment of the normal
curriculum of the school, he shall ra i ase, after consultation with the

School Committee, authorise the add eligt ction up to such an amount and
subject to such conditions as s fit.

79 Attendance at reli Ingiructig hsef'vances not compulsory
j chegl shall be required to attend or take part in any

(1) No pupil enrol prifary
such instruction or, s if {g§vfarenit or guardian of the pupil does not wish the pupil
to take part thexgin kes hisOx heiywishes known in writing to the Head Teacher of the

school.

\

cagewhere the Minister is
wish their children to

ituated so approves, at his request be fieed from school duties for up to
mi k to allow him to take part in his own school in religious instruction and
% ances or either, but no person shall directly or indirectly bring any pressure to
araYehcher to induce the teacher to take any such part, and the position of any teacher
opportunities for appointments and for promotion shall not be adversely affected
cause he does not take part in religious instruction and religious observances or either.

@81 Schools other than State primary schools not affected .
Nothing in this Act shall affect religious instruction or religious observances in schools other

than State primary schools.
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MINISTRY OF EDUCATION
Te Tahuhu o te Matauranga

YV VN

memao

To: o Schools Support Development Officer, Invercargill
From , Legal Clerk, Legal Services
Date: 27 March 2007 File: LO38/02/01/5

Subject Religious instruction in state primary schools

Preliminary matters &

Use of this memorandum
1 You are welcome to discuss paragraph 4 of this memoran ur e :
, remainder is for your information. Please do not forwar otdment to apyone

outside the ministry.

2 While it is important to be helpful, we need to
schools has been a hot topic recently. Itisam

3 Youare very welcome to contact me Wi%her dh

Assumption
4 Thave assumed that the schoel opehstdter g

me know if I have misun anythi

2 esterday:

AR of fer 2, icipate in RI [Religious Instruction]. Some other children who
travel togchy ; e Library during RI as their parents do not wish them to
parti tkey. However Yosgwtim told she would have to keep them at home. As mum works this is

difficil as asked why school lets one family stay in the library and makes another stay at home.

Yo Mse W
) S e enquirer should note:
> A s¢lfool

‘ning that RI is offered. Please let

ntitled to ask parents to keep children home until the school day
% tarts. When religious instruction is offered, the school day starts later.
C

ol is closed when religious instruction occurs.

ministry expects schools to be reasonable about the way they permit religious
instruction to occur. Putting the children who take the bus in the library seems to be
@ a reasonable step. .
d

The enquirer should be encouraged to discuss her situation with the school. Itis a
matter for local school involvement.




Law

7  The teaching in state primary schools must be “entirely of a secular character” when the
school is open (577 Education Act 1964). Nevertheless, a Board of Trustees may close
all or part of a school so that volunteers can offer religious instruction (s78).

8 I attach the legislation as an appendix.

General comment

School is within its rights

9  The school board is not obliged to offer secular instruction when religious instruc%
occurs; it is closed. It is entitled to ask parents to keep children h il the ol
officially starts. @ @

Reasonableness | &2 5 _

" 10 Nevertheless, we would expect schools to be reasonaple. Omhe fac% it, keeping the

other children who travel to school by bus in the Ii isa 1easo ommodation.

Some cautions @
11 This is a matter for school management. @ sh %‘com‘aged to discuss the

issue with the Principal.

%

12 T am unwilling to provide more ¢ Cau

S

a- I do not know the specificsi\and
b  itis not appropriate forusto i

SO




Education Act 1964

77 State primary schools to be kept open at certain times

Except to the extent that—

(a) A school term commences on any day other than a Monday or ends with any day other than a
Friday; or

(b) A school is lawfully closed pursuant to section 129C of this Act,—

every State primary school shall be kept open 5 days in each week for at least 4 hours each day, of
which hours 2 in the morning and 2 in the afternoon shall be; and the teaching shall be entirely of a
secular character. '

78 Religious instruction and observances in State primary schools
Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in section 77 of this Act, if the Sc
school district in which the school is situated, after consultation with the ¢
any class or classes at the school, or the school as a whole, may be clg

approved by the School Committee or for either of those
used for those purposes or for either of them.

78A Additional religious instruction @

Notwithstanding anything in sections 77 and 78 t, i cade where the Minister is satisfied
that the majority of the parents of pupils a is children to receive religious
instruction additional to that specified ipthenga i is satisfied that such additional
religious instruction will not be to the de rriculum of the school, he shall
generally or in any special case, aftg hool Committee, authorise the additional

ool shall be required to attend or take part in any such
ardian of the pupil does not wish the pupil to take part
in writing to the Head Teacher of the school.

ven such an indication of wishes may at any time withdraw it.

(1) No pupil enrolled(a
instruction or obsepva

Ty such part, and the position of any teacher and his opportunities for appointments
motton shall not be adversely affected because he does not take part in religious instruction
observances or either. '

chools other than State primary schools not affected . _
fothing in this Act shall affect religious instruction or religious observances in schools other than

State primary schools.

",




Chair o
Education and Science Select Comemittee

RELIGIOUS INSTRUCTION AND OBSERVANCES IN STATES

Purpase

1. The pispose of this paper is to respond to the Cg
on ‘Issues around the reaching of religion) Mg
influence of religion on the erhos and life K325
request by discussing the Jegal framewerk
{“Boards™) of sisle schools may alic

2. This paper also discusses R OF BRI (ihe Minisiry's") recent
NSt BoardsyaRQepexercise religious neuirality

% 5'1 able 10 offer religious inswiction snd
£, théGapire—afid scope of these activities is limited by
M Kepistation and varies berween different schooling

bin medidfés and “seculor reaching”

/EdYC %\\% 1964 (“BA1964™) is clear in stating that teaching in alb
. infevthediare schools must be ‘entirely of a secular character. The
SNV ‘!gﬂgﬂmafﬂ 10 Mean hnon_l.eligiuugn aﬁd“{l(m-spiri 1a)

\¢ Boards that wishi to offer religious instucion or observances,
howeyer, limiied discretion is avhilable 1o do so during periods where classes or
school as 3 whbole are considered closed. The pesiods where the school is

¢4 for religious instruction or observances cannot exceed eithet 60 minutes in

@ ' BECEI‘Q‘EU
@ Section 77

| 21 A6 |
WM;MN wwy- . [
cOMifiedCince |




any week or 20 houss in'any schoo! yedr and any instruction can be led only by
voluntary instruciors, Any student pmucipauon in these activities ig voluntayy;
and students may be given an exemption from participation if a parent requests
1his in writlng.

G. In this wiy, the aim @f educatwn lepislation is 1o ensuee that, If religious
fnstmction and observances are offered, they are effectively “fenced off” fiom
the secular Jife of a school, The instruction and observances should occur
outsxde normal teaching hmxrs, msuucuan shouici bc led by voluntary instructor

instruction and ubservances inno way 1mpcd¢ sc:ho %

gbout religion. The peutm] presentation of infpfadaivgy
lepitivie part of secular teaching and may be di€ondied )
national cumculum,. mc!udmg thc seclal :ﬂs : :

education rehgmn Relig{oug
progmmes based on & pnrxmry relig

Secondary and composite sehodk
 ekink fir"

8. Unlike primiry s

A @, sy poondary and composite schools are
- _.not-subjecl 10.] L in

Ing\iequiement.  This meens- that Boards-may —_—
\T& vf 4 secondary or eumpasire school through

. he management of the sehoel as it thinks fit'

{ , 1989 (the “EA1989").

¢ jeaching abowt religion through the cuniculum o
ion slg{out instuction or observances. Once again, however,

o p&ﬂzc% s not compulsery and siudents may be excnsed from
wsder the Al98% for sincerely held pedgivws or culmual views’

f Aoy anendaﬁae al assembhes or otbet WhDIﬁva-SC‘hOGi events

pmwd spmal cbam:re:, which msy be rc:hgmus ifn nature, thus offenng
parents an alternative 1o state “secular™ educarion. Where a school’s special

character is religious in pature, it is able to (sffer veligious instruction and

@ * Section 75 A

# Sreion 25A




ohservances as approprinte, bUl smdent participation in these Activities remaing
optional as in other types of state schooling.’

Thie New Zealand Bill of Rights Act and its impact on religion inschools:

11, Bomds of a)l staie schools are- also subject o the New Zealand Bill of Rights
Agct, aud must profect and promote the rights ang freedoms that it contains. The
Act contains five rights that have i direct application 1o religiousjnstrucrion an
ohservantes in schools:

s fieedom of thought, copscience and religion
everyone hgs the right to ficedom of thoug
belief, including the vight 10 hold opinions i

s menifistauon of religion and betsef (sspiog 15,
bas the right to menifest his or hg i RIH orsh
observanpe, prectice or teaching, cihéx Idividus yocommunities
with others, and either in private ¢fdpr PN

e freedom jrom discrimiﬂaéﬂw 56¢
rght 10 freedom. from. the w
in section 21 of the Hionmaf Rig
A religious belief; and

s zights of minorities {3s person who belongs 10 an

athnic, religious Qx_ingyiic pitnomyK New Zealand shall not be
denied the righs; inNQamunieyWBvQher members of that minority, to
enjoy the zolrde .

12, Swe supporNpfaeligion, i gupport a1 the Board of Trustees level, s not
‘automatiéatii-2Yréach ol SrNéw Zealand Bilt of Righis Act or of the

: itEndhcines. However, where state support is offered in ¢
TomayDetentially be it breach of the New Zealand Bill of

of coercion 10 panicipate or state indoctrination;

‘ bilities of students (particulatly stndents of primary-school
AGE RN . .
W18 gal obligation tartend school,

. | On Qe

nce on the way in which Boards may provide religious instuction and
servances and creates an obligation to exercise religious neutrality. This

Gbligation applies to the Boards of primay, intentiediste, secondary and

Sindents amanding designatsd chayacter schools miy be exempt from panicipation undet the £A1989,
. while stidenis anending Imegrated schools may be exempr under. section 32(2) of the Private Schools
Cepdipional Inegrmion Act




compesite schiools, but is perhaps of greatest import to primary and intermedidte
‘sehoals, which are legally required to. provide secular teaching. The remainder
of this briefing therefore focuses specifically on religious insteuction . and
observanices within primary and intermediate schools,

Aveas of concern

14, The education legislation that provides priinary and inkrmediate:schools with a

' framework for offering veligious: instruction and observances. predates the
introduetion of the New Zealand Bill of Rights Act by some 26 years. To date,
no comprehensive advive has been issued 1o Boards abowt how 1o offet religious
in & way that is consistent with mogdern Human. &

{nstuction. and obgervances ! \
of ﬂleir@

rights legislotion and many Boards may currently lagk an under
-obligations jo this dren.

15.  The Ministry does not collect any central data about the pHMbe
‘choose to offer religious insuruction und observances, ko
arange of problems that have emerped in recent years

'« -confusion abowt whether it ,i,s.‘legallv SR 1
voluntary groups to run lunch-time Ritgs ghubs

s religion creeping into the secular-fe Of schoals
mrayers, teligious ‘Teadings . Q/
whole-ofschool events at ¥ines whe
“closed™ for the purposes gf

‘& teachcrs and principalsChegs

the impression that &

NOE M8 need for prearer piidence in this area, the Miniswy s oo
- ‘Vﬁ g advice for all primary and intennediate sehools about howto ... ...
R0 tstruction and observances in o mamner that ls consistent with - .. .
«Eoutand Bill of Rights Act. This advice also gims to encourage good fasrit
ice¥nva multicultural and mmulti-faith sociery — aud 1o protect and promote : - - S
of students and parenrs whose choice is to hold o religious belief. '

This will be issued in 1he form Of_a ‘ci":rciﬁ@‘r'and will pz"vvic:!e;.pfactica‘f?aﬂvicc se-lrr
bout how to ensure that religious neutality is maintained a1 all vimes by oo

@ Boards. This is built oni two central principles!.



18

Trudly voluneary parf:iemaﬁan-

19

; @dwcr demarcation (v redquived between the parts of the school day that |

@ z | normally be-set aside for secular teaching and periods when the schoo] can be |
(3 _
N

s thar stydent panticipmion in religions instmenon and observances shioutd
be truly voluary, with no divect or indireet pressure to panicipate; and

« that the ability 1o offer religious instruction and observances should cater
for diversity of belief, reflect the range of religions thai are imporiant in
today’s New Zealand, and peomnote tolerance of multiple religious beliefs
oy none,

This rights-consistent approach o religions insiryciion and observances does

fnvolve 2 “narrowing down” of the dascxetlbn afforded 1 Boards in th& EA1964,

We h;ghhght those areas where our advice representy a changa in ewment
prectice in the following section of the papsr, and also explain in more detail
why this is ficcessary.

Truly voluntry pamczpauon meens the avoidance of 2

pressure 1o participate in religious instrnction and obs
the obligation of religwus na:un‘ahty requires Boarga~
dwmumge student pamc:tp«anm in religious insteueti6s
glert o any practices that could he considered cogroive

(o
\]
A n
P h, ¥ day begingg ‘

hﬂﬂl; or
Whing period assigned for aptional activities

onsidered “closed® for the pmposes of seculay teachi ng

. “opt-in® system is_used In preference 1o dn “opl-0:




parents ure;

& . notificd about any religicus instruction or observance before It oceurs;
»  given the oppurtumty to activély copsider whether they wish their |

ehildrey fo mﬂmipate ot moty and
¢ required to give written consent . e J

becaust the ability te “opt out™ of atiendance or participation may be insuificient o
avoid the appearance of soercion, and sy expﬁse students 10 windue embarmassiient
oF ammtmn } .

21, The Mimstry wdi also recammcnd thzx:, u‘: a Board ci’mnﬂes z

seculer teaching, -any stadems who are 1ot parmnpa e \phe
altematwe supervision or instraetion that is of clear g ' AANGe

Catering for diversity

22, Plurality of religious behef exists not just in

well. In this contexs; religious neurality OGNS =
“their decisions abott which volmztary ifig w@ _
purposes of refigious insruction ang GhRRY -' o
alen to the range of religions .| t‘“ P
commuity, Q
23, -To encourage tm_nsparency epision-milghg =
: T

“that:

RSN
R ‘ csn - be- applied (0 all-requests: from-
Thew rrlwm will allaw uch request

arcds balng seen to act it 4 partisen wey inapproving |
clining access for others. -

*

z Ministry recognises that meaningful and culwrally dppropriste inclusion of <
rikanga Miar does not always aflow-for a split between secular und spiritual or
religious content to be observed in the manner envisuged by the EA1964. o~

@ .?E‘Aw&?; setion &) |




Further, we belteve that tikange should have au-sctive roledn the life of schools
end not be “fenced off” iy the same way us religious instruction and observances
becauss jt may contain elements that are spiritual or religious or both, such as
kargkia.

26,  Onthis basis, we recommend only that Boards inform parents in advance if they
are planning activities that relate to Méorl langhiage and culture thar may include
spiritual or religious elements. This provides an opportunity to inform parents
of the purpose ané significance of ihese activities and 1o advise of their right o
‘have their child excused from tuition for any sincerely held relipious or euluwral
views, ' &

27, These steps will reduce the risk of students being exposs
religious content that Some parents may object to during
aside for secular teaching. They will also help
understanding  of MEori langusge -and  culture hi
eonunaunities.

28,  The Ministry will recoramend that Kura Xaupsise
in relation 1o any spititual or religious elemg

Memifestarion af religion and beltef

29,  The planned advice fo Boards v
-Rights Act obligation to uph

pbservatices or nol.

30.  This obligation ms

—for instance, whenss _ ‘ €
e 213 of dress. Tt may alio be necessary

xabout uniform or school aftise ag these —— -




From: o o .
Sent: Tuesday, 10 July 2007 4:11 p.m.

To:

Subject: RE: Information on religious instruction & observances in schools

Thankyou . Your information is most appreciated. As stated in our telephone discussion, I'm very happy with

the attitude towards religion of my current employer Tamaki College. However, for a period of more than 18 months
while employed at Mount Albert Grammar School, | was involved in a series of numerous conflicts over the issue(s) of

religion in the state secondary school system. The current principal’s view of religion is “Stop stirring. The
answer to anyone staff or students that do not like the traditions of the school is to find another
place more to their liking. Please don't bother to email me again. This tradition will not be
changing. All students attend assembly and take part. Its part of the MAGS deal. If they dpn't like
it don’t come to MAGS. VERY SIMPLE' He made statement on Thursday h Septembefn2Q05.

All the best. Yours truly

From' : o
Sent: Tuesday, 10 July 2007 3:01 PM
Tor - o

Subject: Information on religious instruction & observa

Hi there, :

Thanks for your call. As discussed, please ft

“rules” as they apply to religious instruction ance
the Education Act 1989 allows a studeni(tq b pt o

grounds. I've reproduced this section in fu

25A

ntofa student aged under 16, may ask the principal
particular class or subject.
t be made in writing, and at least 24 hours before the

s the case may be)] has asked because of sincerely held religious or
;an .
A2 adequately supervised (whether within or outside the school) during the

all not release the student.

iving a request from a parent under subséction (1), the principal must, before

bi€ct to subsection (2) of this section, the principal shall release the student from the tuition

and (if the student is to be supervised outside the school) let the student leave the school
during the tuition unless satisfied, in the light of—

a) The student’s age, maturity, and ability to formulate and express views; and

) Any views the student has expressed,—
that it is inappropriate to do so. .

5) Nothing in this section limits or affects section 79 of the Education Act 1964.]

[ hope this information helps.

Kind regards,




Senior Policy Analyst
Education Management Policy
Ministry of Education

5% Please consider our environment before printing this email

DISCLAIMER

This e-mail is intended for the addressee only and may contain information which is subject to leg@l f#

necessarily the official view or communication of the Ministry of Education. If you are not the ind
disclose, copy or distribute this e-mail or any information in, or attached to it. If you have re el
sender immediately or return the original message to the Ministry by e-mail, and destroy L
fiability for changes made to this e-mail or attachments after sending.

All e-mails have been scanned-for viruses and content by security software. The Ming
communications through its network.

NOD32 1.1633 (20660629) Info

This message was checked by NOD32antix:iuy sys
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Dear

Thank you for your email concerning ‘Bible Studies’ classes at your sons’ school in
West Auckland. | can understand your surprise to find that your sons have been
attending these classes without your knowledge.

You are right that New Zealand schools are not required to give religious education.
Section 77 of the Education Act 1964 (the Act) states that teaching in a State primary
school "shall be entirely of a secular character’” when open for instruction. School
boards of trustees are, however, allowed to close the school for no longer than 60
minutes at a time and no more than 20 hours in the school year for the purposes of
religious instruction (section 78 of the Act). This section allows volunteers to provid
religious instruction on school grounds only when the school is close

Students are not required to participate in this religious instructk pargnts
not want them to take part (section 79 of the Act). To with ilg

religious instruction you would need to write to the schoolgringigal Yo let 1
your wishes. | would encourage you to raise your ¢ S
communications of the ‘Bible Studies’ classes in tter > th
trustees.
Kind regards, @ "
~Martin Connelly : @ @
----- Original Message-----
From: ______ .= . N
Sent: Monday, 1 December 200 :0R)a.m.
To: Enquiries National
Subject: Urgent enquiry Iigious JAS
Ourtwo 7 year old s das h./pest Auckland and we have just found
out, last night, tha e W Bible Studies’ at school.
We are very shd ing-thi

%

specially as a notice was not sent home to ask

for our permisy %
The scHgg attend is not\a Christian school — and we see no reason as to why
; ouldw to attend Bible Studies.
0 h the school teaching our sons about different religions of the
he children immensely in other areas — such as respect,

in rance etc - but to focus on one particular religion or ‘holy book’ is,

gers .

7 %phone calls made last night to parents of other children in our sons’

we have found that they, too, were unaware of the situation. They, like us,
also not particularly happy that our consent was not sought.

: @ lease can you advise us as to whether it is compulsory within Néw Zealand

schools to give religious education (of any sort), and, more importantly,

whether the school is wrong to have been teaching ‘Bible Studies’ to our
children without our prior permission..







Proposed response to religion email:
Dear|
Thank you for your email regarding teaching religion in primary schools.

A distinction is made between "religious instruction” in schools, and the teaching about
religions, belief systems and cultural practices that takes place as part of a school's education
programme.

Section 77 of the Education Act 1964 (the Act) states that teaching in a State primary school
“shall be entirely of a secular character” when open for instruction. School boards of trustees
are, however;allowed-toclosethe-school for no-longerthan 60 minutes-at-a-time-and-no
more than 20 hours in the school year for the purposes of religious lnstructlon (section 78 of

the Act). This section allows volunteers to provide religious instruction o ol grounds
only when the school is closed. Students are not required to participate i | IOUS
instruction if their parents do not want them to take part (section 79 of emsn
regarding religious instruction should be made by a school's Board

appropriate consultation with the school community. v
New Zealand s curnculum pollcy is designed to allow schog to deliysr prog Nmes

" cultural practices as part of curriculum delivery is deci
each school. For exaﬁmplg,ﬁ in teaching health and p

s or particular
their school.

practices in your school the
spond to your concerns. Unless

ly expect that you have already

brededure-before bringing the matter to the--

- D
board. @
If you would like to rejigia i New Zealand schools you can access the
Human Rights Co ~ for consultation on Religion in New Zealand
Schools, Ques .
http://iwww. hrc 11es/documents/05 May-2009 12-18-

58 Rellqloﬁ>|n\'§/d’{\6!s D M‘a\zog pdf
<N N7

Kind rega

: Tug¢sday gust 2009 4.03 p m.
jonal

? Religion in primary schools

we will do - - | think you have a stick response?

----Original Message-----
rom: On Behalf Of Enquiries National

Sent: Tuesday, 4 August 2009 4:00 p.m.
To: Martin Connelly
Subject: FW: Religion in primary schools




Kia ora
Are you the correct person to assist with this query?

Thanks,

From: o
Sent: Tuesday, 4 August 2009 2:01 p.m.

To:-Enquiries National
Subject: Religion in primary schools

Hi there

could you let me have some information about the teaching of&eli
school (non religious). | would like info on what should/ca t
religions should be covered or whether schools should/c s
what extent should a personal opinion be expressed t ima e

Thanks w ) r |
l Q
Q@@ @
® "




